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ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87192 *
April 29, 1989 JiNZ2e '89
Q.a,o_
ARTESIA Cwmgy

Mr, Mike Williams

New Mexico State 0Qil Conservation Division
811 South lst Street
Artesla, New Mexico 88210

RE: Ramsey 25-1 State Well, Playas Valley Unit
Hidalgo County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Williams:

Confirming my telephone call this morning to your office, I left the
following message with your secretary:

"On Friday, April 28, 1989, 3:00 PM, we spudded the above well and
were drilling ahead with our cable tool unit”,
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